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Gillian Mackenzie 
......... . 

i                                                          Iliillillll ill l iilll 

From: Gillian Mackenziei 
Sent: 20 September 2012 10:56 
To: ’White, John’ 
Subject: FW: F.O.I 

Code A       1 

Put a squib behind them please John Giltian 

Sent: 19 September 2012 18"02 
To: Gillian Mackenzie 
Subject: RE" F.O.I 

Dear Ms Mackenzie, 

I am sorry for the delay in responding to your request. I am currently in the process of reviewing the information we 
...... ,.-~ ..... t...~.~ ¯ .... -~.~" f~Fi" ~ ............. " ~ ~ .... " .... " GDLG~G ;[Gin ~,,~ ~=~ ~] G[~ e]~O~’~ ~,~ u ~,,~ ~u~nts ~u ,~,;,~. ~ ,,~ ~ ~ ~n a position to respond to you 

fully within the ne~ week. 

Janet Mauidridge 
info~ ~’--~-~, ,, ,~. ~,,~,, Access Officer 

c d ............... ........................................ 
.. 

From; Gillian Mackenzie [,m~ilto: 
~ent.’ :[9 September 2012 :~7"26 
To." Janet Mauldridge [ ..................... i~S-~i~--~- ..................... 

$~ bject," F.O.T 

May I expect the information shortly, requested under Ref. F$2/4867/JM - acknowledged 22 August 20~_2. ? 
Gillian M Mackenzie 

Unless otherwise expressly agreed by the sender of this email, this communication may contain privileged 
or confidential information which is exempt from disclosure under UK law. This email and its attachments 
may not be used or disclosed except for the purpose for which it has been sent. 

if" you are not the addressee or have received this email in error, please do not read, print, re-transmit, store 
or act in reliance on it or any attachments. Instead, please email the sender and then immediately delete it. 
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